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From: Arishna Lastinger
To: Contina McCall; Bruce Arnold; Chris Harris
Cc: Josh Conradson
Subject: RE: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE FORM for REVIEW & APPROVAL
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:45:47 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Approved
 

Arishna Lastinger
Director
Parking Services
330 Lem Morrison Drive
O: 334.844.4196
ann0002@auburn.edu
auburn.edu/parking

     
 
From: Contina McCall <cpm0018@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Arishna Lastinger <ann0002@auburn.edu>; Chris Harris
<cmh0170@auburn.edu>
Cc: Josh Conradson <conrajr@auburn.edu>
Subject: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE FORM for REVIEW & APPROVAL

 
Good Afternoon All,
 
Please review and approve the attached Outage Form for AU Project 24-429
Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations.
 
Feel free to reach out to me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks,
 
Contina P. McCall, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP, CDT
Campus Architect, Design Management
Planning, Design, & Construction
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-750-6602   |   c.mccall@auburn.edu 
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From: Chris Harris
To: Contina McCall
Cc: Bruce Arnold; Arishna Lastinger; Josh Conradson
Subject: Re: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE FORM for REVIEW & APPROVAL
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:50:12 PM

Transportation Services approves 

Chris Harris
Director, Transportation Services
Auburn University 
Cell - 334-707-3386
Email - cmh0170@auburn.edu

What’s Your Green Dot?

On Jul 17, 2025, at 15:15, Contina McCall <cpm0018@auburn.edu> wrote:

﻿
Good Afternoon All,
 
Please review and approve the attached Outage Form for AU
Project 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations.
 
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

 
 
<Outage and Interruption Form PDF.pdf>
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From: Bruce Arnold
To: Contina McCall; Arishna Lastinger; Chris Harris
Cc: Josh Conradson
Subject: RE: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE FORM for REVIEW & APPROVAL
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:45:17 PM

I approve
 
Bruce
Gary B. “Bruce” Arnold, CEFP
AU ‘83
Assistant Director, Maintenance
Facilities Management
Auburn University
Cell: 334-734-3225
Email: gba0004@auburn.edu
1161 West Samford Avenue
Auburn, AL   36849

 
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
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From: Josh Conradson
To: Contina McCall; Bruce Arnold; Arishna Lastinger; Chris Harris
Subject: RE: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE FORM for REVIEW & APPROVAL
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:43:56 PM
Attachments: Outage and Interruption Form PDF.pdf

Contina,
 
I approve this outage. Can you put in a work order for bollard removal if you need us to assist with
that?
 
Thank you,
 
Joshua R. Conradson, M.Ed, PMP, CEFP
Director of Maintenance
Auburn University Facilities Management
1161 W Samford Ave, Auburn University, AL 36849
C: 334-740-8218 | conrajr@auburn.edu

 
 
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
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From: Contina McCall
To: Crystal Gulledge; Kristi Rendleman; Douglas Rosener
Subject: 24-429 Gorrie Center Thesis Studio Renovations - OUTAGE NOTIFICATION
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 4:45:00 PM
Attachments: Outage and Interruption Form PDF.pdf

Good Afternoon All,
 
For your awareness, please see the attached planned outage for the loading
lane in front of Goodwin Hall off West Samford Avenue.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
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
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